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Illinois can be proud of its many historic community colleges, college and university campuses.  Wander through 
Principia in Elsah, EIU in Charleston, Illinois State University in Bloomington, or the University of Chicago to 
experience just a few of these inspiring places. With declining student populations, decreasing government 
funding, and competition for scarce grant resources stewardship of college campuses is challenging. When 
schools reuse and reinvest as a regular practice their efforts must be celebrated as models.

Inside this issue of The Arch we’re profiling three higher education institutions that model good 
stewardship.  Lewis and Clark Community College (LCCC) manages two historic campuses in Godfrey and 
Edwardsville. College president Dr. Dale Chapman and his board demonstrate an ethic for sustaining the 
college’s heritage and embracing preservation while meeting the needs of their expanding enrollment and 
curriculum. As part of their efforts, the new Mannie Jackson Center for the Humanities will be opening in 
Edwardsville’s historic Lincoln School in 2016. I hope you’ll enjoy reading about this inspiring project and 
others shepherded by Dr. Chapman, a Landmarks Illinois board member (see page 5.)

Similarly, the School of the Art Institute of Chicago, celebrating its sesquicentennial, manages an extensive 
portfolio of historic buildings in Chicago’s Loop that are a fitting learning laboratory for its historic 
preservation graduate program.  Its neighbor, Columbia College of Chicago, a private liberal arts college, is 
doing the same with the majority of its campus located in landmark and older buildings.

These learning institutions face difficult decisions about where best to invest their resources. Building 
reuse is seen as a way to provide needed space and to produce an authentic and interesting classroom 
setting. It also demonstrates that preservation is both financially and environmentally responsible. 

We believe that we can provide resources for learning institutions that will make their decision to reinvest 
easier.  Creating new tools for preservation is arguably the most important work that we do at Landmarks.  
As part of our search for these new and better ways to get the job done, we want to hear your ideas 
for financial, technical and educational tools that might help your local efforts. We will be hosting eight 
facilitated regional listening sessions as part of our strategic planning process in March and April. Led by 
board member Jean Follett, this process promises to be inclusive, inquisitive, and informative. Please watch 
our e-blast and website for more information.

Speaking of the website...we hear frequently that our website is an invaluable resource to you, but hard to 
navigate.  With over 825 pages (!), Landmarks.org is four times the normal nonprofit website size.  Elisabeth 
Dunbar, former director of Kankakee’s Bradley House Museum and communications expert, is heading up 
the website redesign for Landmarks Illinois.  Feel free to send her your thoughts at DunbarE@lpci.org on 
the pages you use and love, and those that could quietly go away.  The new website will launch by July 2016.

We also welcome another new face to Landmarks, Amy Ege, our first Director of Development and 
Engagement. Amy will ensure that our members and donors are informed and engaged, as well as invite 
new support from major and planned gifts. As a vital addition to our team helping Landmarks to evolve and 
better fulfill our mission, I welcome Amy wholeheartedly.

As your statewide preservation organization we work with you—we are helping people to save places. We 
believe that saving places of the past is vital to a community’s future.

With appreciation,

Bonnie McDonald
President

“Creating new tools for preservation is arguably the most 
important work that we do at Landmarks.  ”

TO OUR MEMBERS
FROM THE PRESIDENT
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PEOPLE SAVING PLACES
A TALE OF TWO SCHOOLS

SCHOOL OF THE ART INSTITUTE 
OF CHICAGO 
SAIC owns six buildings in the Loop that 
are used for classes and residences. They 
range in construction date from 1904 
to 1974.  They also own a smaller 1880s 
building in Lincoln Park, which houses the 
Roger Brown Home and Study Collection.  
All of these buildings have had major 
rehabilitation work within the past five 
years.  Perhaps the two most significant 
projects have been the Sharp Building at 
37 S. Wabash Avenue and the MacLean 
Center* at 112 S. Michigan Avenue. (*cover) 

The mid-century façade that had replaced 
the 1903 storefront of the Sharp Building 
(built as the Powers Building and designed 
by Holabird & Roche) was removed and 
the original ornamental terra cotta frame 

around the main entrance was recreated 
using original drawings and existing pieces 
that were uncovered during construction. 
The parapet was found to be in such poor 
condition that it was disassembled brick-
by-brick and reconstructed. More than 
12,500 bricks were documented, removed, 
cleaned, labeled, and reset. Also using 
original drawings and salvaged pieces, the 
third floor ornamental belt course was 
reconstructed. The transformation of this 
building has set a high standard for other 
renovation projects within the surrounding 
Jewelers Row Historic District.  

The eleven-story 112 S. Michigan Avenue, 
now known as the MacLean Center, 
opened in 1908 as the Illinois Athletic 
Club.  In 2011, SAIC undertook a two-phase 
project to restore the east elevation.  This 

project included masonry repairs, stained 
glass window restoration, limestone 
carving repairs, and, most significantly, 
the conservation of a series of bronze 
statues. As the SAIC celebrates their 150th 
anniversary they have reinforced their 
commitment to building a world-class 
center for art and design education in the 
heart of Chicago through their stewardship 
of these architectural treasures.   

COLUMBIA COLLEGE CHICAGO 
Since establishing its first permanent 
campus in the South Loop in 1975, CCC 
has systematically expanded its campus 
while invigorating the surrounding 
community through adaptive use.  Some 
of CCC’s more significant projects include 
600 and 1014 S. Michigan Avenue and 623 
and 1104 S. Wabash Avenue.  

Built in 1906 as the Neoclassical 
headquarters of the International 
Harvester Company, 600 S. Michigan 
Avenue has become CCC’s administration 
center.  An extensive renovation was 
begun in 2009, including masonry repairs 
and the replacement of a missing cornice.  

William LeBaron Jenney’s Ludington 
Bui ld ing ,  at  1104 S .  Waba sh ,  wa s 
purchased by CCC in 1999.  Using historic 
photographs, the original storefronts 
and terra cotta pilasters were replicated, 
bringing back the historic street presence 
of this City landmark and National 
Register-listed building.  

CCC acquired the Studebaker Brothers 
Carriage Company offices and warehouse 
building at 623 S. Wabash in 1983.  Many 

alterations had been made including black 
granite installed over the terra cotta 
storefronts, mezzanine, and fourth floor 
façade.  For rehabilitation, the terra cotta 
was repaired or replicated as necessary.

Originally of f ices , 1014 S . Michigan 
Avenue became Sherwood Conservatory 
of Music in 1941.  The building now houses 
CCC’s school of music.  Clad in red brick 
and glazed terra cotta, the building has 
had its copper gutters restored, terra 
cotta replicated and masonry repaired.  

CCC has acted as caretaker of these 
important historic buildings in the South 
Loop for over 40 years.  Their continued 
investment in the people and architecture 
of the City of Chicago resonates throughout 
the community.  

clockwise from top left: Ludington Building 
after work was completed (credit: Columbia 
College Chicago) 

623 S. Wabash Avenue before and after 
rehabilitation (credit: Columbia College 
Chicago)

Sharp Building during and after recreation of 
original entrance (credit: Courtesy of SAIC)

In recent years Chicago’s Loop has benefited from the revitalization of many historic buildings thanks to the exemplary stewardship 
of two educational intuitions – the School of the Art Institute of Chicago (SAIC) and Columbia College Chicago (CCC).  Within the 
past 6 years, the two institutions have invested an estimated $33 million in more than 20 rehabilitation projects.     

“The SAIC have reinforced their commitment to building a world-
class center for art and design education in the heart of Chicago 
through their stewardship of these architectural treasures.”
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statewide

chicago

IN THE FIELD

statewide

FEDERAL HISTORIC TAX CREDIT PROJECTS
In 2014, Landmarks Illinois included the Federal Historic Tax Credit (FHTC) Program 
on its statewide endangered list after the Congressional House Ways and Means 
Committee called for its elimination in the draft Tax Reform Act of 2014. The FHTC 
is the backbone of historic preservation efforts throughout the nation and Illinois. Its 
elimination would bring a virtual halt to historic rehabilitation projects. While Congress 
is not expected to pursue tax reform again until 2017, it is important to show Illinois’ 
congressional delegation successful FHTC projects in their districts. H.R. 3846, The 
Historic Tax Credit Improvement Act of 2015, with bi-partisan support in the House, 
makes changes to the FHTC to further encourage reuse projects on main streets and 
in smaller communities. Please encourage your U.S. Representative to co-sponsor this 
important legislation.  More information can be found at:  http://www.landmarks.org/
legislative_issues_federal.htm 
In 2014, the Woodstock Theater (1927) underwent a $1.5 million renovation by Classic Cinemas 
using the FHTC (credit: Jim DeWane)  

THE STRAND HOTEL 6321 S. Cottage Grove Ave., Chicago
In November, Holsten Real Estate Development opened the historic Strand Hotel in the 
Woodlawn neighborhood to residents and retail tenants after a $23 million renovation 
that utilized both the FHTC and the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC). The 
layering of the FHTC and the LIHTC is an important financing strategy for many 
developers rehabilitating historic buildings for affordable housing.  Vacant for over ten 
years, the 1914 Strand Hotel anchored the once-bustling commercial district at 63rd 
Street and Cottage Grove Avenue. Acquired by Holsten through the City of Chicago, 
its listing in the National Register of Historic Places enabled the developer to use the 
FHTC.  As noted by Peter Holsten, President of Holsten Real Estate, “The historic tax 
credit program provided critical financing to make this project a reality.  Without it, it’s 
likely that the building would have been demolished.” 
(credit: Courtesy of Holsten Real Estate Development)

MANNIE JACKSON CENTER FOR THE HUMANITIES Edwardsville
In December, the Mannie Jackson Center for the Humanities welcomed visitors to 
take an early look inside the rehabilitated building. Part of Lewis and Clark Community 
College, the Center will bring together diverse audiences through lectures, dialogues, 
and humanities programming located within the former Lincoln School in Edwardsville. 
Built in 1912, the Lincoln School operated as a school for African-American children 
until integration of area schools in 1951. The Center is named after Mannie Jackson, 
who attended Lincoln School and played basketball at the University of Illinois and for 
the Harlem Globetrotters prior to his success as a corporate executive at Honeywell. 
Dr. Dale Chapman, president of Lewis and Clark Community College and a board 
member of Landmarks Illinois, noted that nearly $7 million has been raised towards 
the project. This March, Gen. Colin L. Powell will be the guest speaker at the Mannie 
Jackson Center for the Humanities Foundation’s inaugural dinner. Information is 
available at www.mjchf.org.
(credit: Frank Butterfield)

THE STATE OF PRESERVATION
STATEWIDE NEWS

TURNER HALL Galena

BLAZIER HOUSE Belleville

From hosting a speech by Theodore Roosevelt to 
weekly bingo, Turner Hall has been a community 
landmark in Galena since its construction in 1874. In 
need of a major rehabilitation to provide for its next 
century of use, the Galena Foundation has partnered 
with the City of Galena to make Turner Hall into a first-
class venue while reducing energy costs. The Galena 
Foundation completed a Historic Structure Report, 
funded in part by a Landmarks Illinois Heritage Fund 
grant, and repaired the building’s historic windows 
while adding storm windows. Fundraising is underway 
for the second phase, which will include repointing 
the stone exterior and painting the interior with 
historic colors. More information is available at www.
galenafoundation.org.
(credit: Frank Butterfield)

Wright In Kankakee (WIK), a non-profit preservation 
organization, has received a challenge grant to pay off 
the nearly $1.5 million owed for the 2010 purchase of 
the B. Harley Bradley House. Designed by Frank Lloyd 
Wright in 1900 and considered to be his first Prairie 
Style design, the house was purchased by WIK following 
restoration by former owners Gaines and Sharon Hall. 
It is now open to the public. The $700,000 grant will 
match all donations and pledges through June 30, 
2016. Mail contributions to 701 S. Harrison, Kankakee, IL  
60901 or donate online at www.wrightinkankakee.org. 
For more information email info@wrightinkankakee.org.
(credit: Elisabeth Dunbar)

The Belleville Historical Society recently purchased 
a 1953 house designed by Charles King, a prolific 
architect of mid-century modern designs. The house, 
designed for Terry and Thelma Blazier, was converted 
into a funeral home upon its sale in 1962. The Belleville 
Historical Society plans to restore the residential interior 
and use the home for tours, meetings, conferences, 
and as a resource center for students. The two-
bedroom, three-bathroom house has a large atrium 
and living room, as well as a separate studio apartment 
connected by a porte-cochere. The Belleville Historical 
Society is currently fundraising for the project and 
additional information will be posted on their website 
at www.bellevillehistoricalsociety.org.
(credit: Larry Betz)

BRADLEY HOUSE Kankakee
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The John Farson House, a National Historic 
Landmark known as Pleasant Home, was 
designed by the Prairie School architect 
George Washington Maher and built in 
Oak Park in 1897. The house was sold to 
the Park District of Oak Park in 1939 by 
the heirs of the second owner, Herbert 
Mills, who stipulated that the house be 
made available for public use.  In 1990, the 
Park District formed the Pleasant Home 
Foundation, chartered with the mission 
of restoring the house and overseeing 
its continued use as a public property 
and historic house museum. Since its 
charter, the Foundation has completed 
several restoration projects throughout 
the property.  

In 2002, the Foundation conducted 
a comprehensive Historic Structure 
Report (HSR), which included significant 
detail regarding existing conditions and 
recommendations for improving the HVAC 
system. Although the present system 
works adequately to provide general 
heating for the building, it is not ideal for an 
historic house museum.  Landmarks Illinois 
awarded a $1,200 grant from the Barbara 
and Thomas Donnelley Preservation Fund 
for an HVAC engineering feasibility study.  
The study, which is nearly complete, will 
include an assessment of the existing 
system and recommendations for system 
and envelope repairs that will bring the 
building into a stable operating condition. 
The study will also propose alternatives 
for an entirely new HVAC system. 

(credit: Diane Alexander White Photography)

MEET KAREN AND COURT CONN
PEOPLE

The owners of Conn’s Hospitality Group, Karen and Court Conn, have made historic 
preservation in Springfield a family business. The Inn at 835, Obed & Isaac’s 
Microbrewery & Eatery, Wm. Van’s Coffee, and the Widow at Winsor Antiques 
are all Conn-family businesses located in historic buildings. The Conns recently 
announced that they would open a second location for Obed & Isaac’s in downtown 
Peoria, reusing the vacant Cornerstone Building which was built in 1889 for Second 
Presbyterian Church. The Peoria microbrewery is scheduled to open in June 2016.

Q: What attracts you to historic buildings when planning a new business location?

Court: Historic buildings have so much character to them and they have a story to tell. 
And it makes for an experience. Yes, you can go out and build new construction and 
that’s what it will look like. It doesn’t have the character.

Karen: We do it because it’s a tangible link not only to our family’s past, but to our community. We like for our businesses to 
demonstrate adaptive reuse, to have an economic impact by creating jobs, promoting tourism, and growth around us in older 
neighborhoods, and to educate by sharing our story. Preservation in general is a focal point of revitalization in older neighborhoods 
because it encourages development. It is a catalyst for the community as a whole.

Q: What obstacles have you encountered in your work to reuse historic buildings?

Karen: I think that everybody needs to be of the same mindset that preserving our past is important for us to appreciate and 
understand where we’re going and our future. To do that, we need to have ordinances and codes for reuse which consider historic 
buildings, are a little more flexible, and that appreciate that preservation is important to our future.

Court: Sometimes I think they want to take that 1800s building and bring 
it exactly to the current codes for new construction, and it’s hard to find 
the logic in some decisions. Adaptive reuse is the secret to these older, 
vacant buildings. But it can be hard sometimes.

Q: What excites you when taking on a new project?

Karen: We go through phases. When we get into the building after the 
purchase we’re like kids in a candy store. What’s behind this wall? Is 
there hardwood under the carpet? Then we go through the phase where 
reality sets in, we’re getting our butts kicked, and we have to say “Head 
up, shoulders back, and we’re moving forward!” Finally, when we open our 
doors and are welcomed by the community, we take a little pride in what 
we’ve accomplished. Would we go through it again? Yes, we would.

Court: It excites us to go into a building that’s been sitting dormant, like 
the Peoria church, and you walk behind the sanctuary and all the stained 
glass is still there. You can adaptively reuse a space and people can come 
back in and enjoy it. It’s iconic to a neighborhood.

Karen: We genuinely take pride in our community – in its uniqueness. 
What we’re doing is preserving history through hospitality. 

top to bottom: Wm. Van’s Coffee, Springfield; Obed and Isaac’s Microbrewery & 
Eatery, Springfield; (credit: Frank Butterfield)

The William H. Emery House was designed 
in late 1902-early 1903 by Walter Burley 
Griffin for classmate and longtime friend, 
William H. Emery, Jr. The house was a 
wedding gift from William Harrison Emery 
to his son and daughter-in-law.  

This house marks the beginning of 
Walter Burley Grif f in’s remarkable 
career. Although Griffin was working 
for Frank Lloyd Wright at the time of 
design and construction, this was his first 
independent residential commission.  The 
Prairie School design of this property 
incorporates many e lement s that 
characterize Griffin’s later work: low-to-
the-ground concrete base, predominately 
vertical massing, corner piers, stucco 
walls with wood trim, banded windows, 
intricate geometric detailing, and a gable 
roof with extended roof ridge.* 

This property has been protected 
by a preservation easement held by 
Landmarks Illinois since 2008. The long-
time owners of the property are seeking 
a sensitive buyer to take on the continued 
stewardship of this extraordinary home. 
To see the full listing for this property visit:  
h t t p : // w w w . m a r i a a n d t o m . c o m /
prop er t y/281-S -ARLI N GTO N -AVE-
ELMHURST-Illinois-4

*National Register of Historic Places Nomination 
Form, Linda S. Von Dreele, 2003

(credit: Joe Tomek)

DID YOU 
KNOW?
Landmarks Illinois began its Preservation 
Snapshots lecture series in 2001 and 
has partnered with Chicago Cultural 
Center, The Auditorium Theatre, Hafele, 
Chicago Public Library, AIA Chicago, 
The Arts Club of Chicago and Winnetka 
Landmark Preservation Commission 
to present diverse educational talks 
on preservation-related topics to our 
members and the public.

LECTURES
Detail, R.W. Glasner Studio, Chicago, from the 
January 2010 lecture “Edgar Miller and the 
Handmade Home” presented by Richard Cahan.

(credit: Alexander Vertikoff)

160

SPEAKERS
Roadside attraction, Route 66, Lincoln, Illinois 
from the September 2009 lecture “The Roads 
that Lead to Lincoln” presented by Dave Clark.

186

GRANT 
PROFILE
Pleasant Home 
Oak Park  

EASEMENT

William H. Emery House 
Elmhurst 

ATTENDEES
Thank you for your participation!

8000+
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SEPTEMBER 20, 2015 THROUGH JANUARY 9, 2016
Through membership dues, contributions, event sponsorship and grants, Landmarks Illinois is able to preserve, 
protect and promote Illinois’ historic buildings and sites. The Board of Directors, volunteers and staff sincerely 
thank all our supporters for their contributions. However, space allows us to only list the following.

THANKS TO OUR SUPPORTERS
CONTRIBUTIONS

EASEMENT  
Wesley K. Shepherd & Kristin A. Isleib
Paul Svigos, Svigos Asset Management

FOUNDATIONS 
Alphawood Foundation Chicago
The Richard H. Driehaus Charitable Lead Trust
The Richard H. Driehaus Foundation
Lillian H. Florsheim Foundation for the Arts
The Irving Harris Foundation
Jocarno Fund
The Rhoades Foundation

IN HONOR OF 
Frank Butterfield
Lisa DiChiera
Amy Ege
Bonnie McDonald

IN-KIND DONATIONS 
Ed Gerns, Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates, Inc.   
Kellermeyer Godfryt Hart 
Klein and Hoffman
Michael Rachlis
Simpson Gumpertz & Heger
Rachel Will, Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates, Inc.   

MATCHING GIFT 
Follett Matching Gifts Program
Polk Brothers Foundation

Legendary Landmarks Celebration

Gerald W. Adelmann
Andrew Ahitow
John Albright
Michael Allen, Preservation Research Office
Joy French Becker
Christopher J. Boebel & Glenna R. Eaves
Jacquelynn H. Bossu
William Briggs & Jeffrey Chinski
John Brinckerhoff, Eugene Matthews Inc.
Mrs. Walter F. Brissenden
Lee Brown, Teska Associates
Leslie K. Buchbinder
Rose & John Butterfield
M. Blouke Carus
Fran Casey, DePaul University
John Charles
Mary Ann Cheatham
Linton Childs
William L. Cleaver
Terry Cole, Renaissance Restoration, Inc.
Greg Cook, Holabird & Root LLC
Richard Cooler
Dorothy & David Crabb
Randall & Conni Derifield
Kathleen E. Dickhut & Paul H. Gobster
Rosalie Dixler
Ray F. Drexler
Elizabeth & Arthur Duquette
Anne O. Earle
Amy Ege
Janet Elson
John P. Elterich
Mary Enck
Matthew M. Ephraim
James R. Fancher

Jamie Farnham, Gladding, McBean
Warren Fellingham
Edwin Ferguson
Daniel A. Fortman, Weiss + Company, LLP
Judith R. Freeman
Neil Freeman, Aries Capital, LLC
Annie Frigo
Donna & Glenn Gabanski
Lois Gallagher
Ed & Kim Gerns
Thomas F. Geselbracht, DLA Piper LLP (US)
Glessner House Museum
Diane Gonzalez
Gordon L. & Nancy W. Goodman
Victoria Granacki
Susan C. Haddad
Barbara Hall
Joseph Hanc
Lydia Hankins & Theodore T. Chung
Marie W. Harris
David Haymes, AIA, Pappageorge Haymes 		
	 Partners
Paul & Linda Hoefert
Joel Holland, Apple River State Bank
Bill & Vicki Hood
Nancy Hornak
James & Mary Luuz Houston
Harry & Robin Hunter
Kenneth Jaconetty
Linda L. Jenewein
Kirk & Susan Jenkins
Marilyn & Carl Johnson
Norman O. & Barbro C. Jung
Nick Kalogeresis, The Lakota Group
Steve & Susan Kelley

Thomas P. Kerwin, bKL Architecture LLC
Greg Koos, McLean Co. Historical Society
Mark LaRose, JSL Masonry Restoration, Inc.
Barbara Lawrie
Ken Lerner
Mr. & Mrs. John G. Levi
Chris Lonn
Robert N. Mayer
Bonnie McDonald & Michael Johnson
John T. McGarry, K & G Management LLC
David McNeel
Sharon Merwin
Marilynn & Dennis Moisio
Diann Moore
Marcia L. Mueller & Charles J. Prorok
Mrs. Luigi Mumford
Kathleen Nagle
Phil & Linda Neal
Alvin J. Noftz
Jonathan Orlove & Johanna Fraga
George C. Pappageorge, FAIA, Pappageorge 	
	 Haymes Partners
Elizabeth A. Patterson & Michael L. Hermsen
Hyde & Ann Perce
Pierce Downer’s Heritage Alliance
Douglas L. & Rebecca C. Pinney
Preservation Partners of the Fox Valley
Susan Price & Marc Martinez
John Rafkin & Family
Dane Rausch, Inhabit Interiors
Leslie P. Recht
Tobin M. Richter
Janet & Philip Rotner
Anthony Rubano
Daniel Ryan

Ronald L. & Janet Scherubel
Barry A. Sears
Mr. & Mrs. Mark Sexton, Krueck & Sexton 		
	 Architects
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas C. Sheffield, Jr.
Ellen Shubart
Jean Silvestri & J. Darby
Martin V. Sinclair, Jr., Skadden
Allen R. Smart
Ruth Sosniak
Harry W. Starr, IV
Nikki & Fredric Stein
Norman Strasma
Bill Swislow
Martin C. Tangora
Village of Lansing
Matthew Wadland
Mr. & Mrs. Clark L. Wagner
William R. Wallin
Lynne & Rick Weber
Jake Weiss, Weiss Properties, Inc
Kristine Westerberg
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Wheeler
R. Gail White, White & Borgognoni Archi, P.C.
Mr. & Mrs. Raymon Whitney
Ted Witte, AIA
Roycealee Wood
Amy Lamb Woods, Simpson Gumpertz & Heger
Robert E. Woodworth, Jr., AIA
Mary & Michael Woolever
Leo & Claudia Zinanni
Don Zuidema, RestorationWorks Masonry 	
	 Restoration

$100-$499

$500-$999
Linda C. & Robert Dunn Glick
Beverly & Richard Moody

Diane Oestreich Charles T. Rivkin, Central Building and 		
	 Preservation, L.P.

Carol Wyant & Craig McGrath     

$1000-$4999
Joseph M. Antunovich, Antunovich Associates Inc.
Jeff Bloom, Tuckpointers Local #52 Promotional 	
	 Trust
Eric Dexter, Berglund Construction Company
John Durbin, Exclusive Woodwork, Inc.
Christopher J. Enck, Klein & Hoffman
Krista Gnatt, Western Waterproofing Company, 	
	 Inc.

Jake Goldberg, Goldberg General Contracting, Inc.
Richard & Mary L. Gray
Joyce E. Guccione, Morgan Stanley
Gunny Harboe, Harboe Architects
Frieda Ireland & Carroll Damron
Leonard Koroski, Goettsch Partners
Steve Kramer, US Bancorp Community 		
	 Development Corp.

Alan J. & Caron A. Lacy
James E. Mann
Sean McGowan
Michael Rachlis, Rachlis Durham Duff Adler & 	
	 Peel LLC
Sandra Rand
Robin Schabes, IFF
J.J. Smith, CA Ventures, LLC

John H. Stassen
Rhonda Thomas
Jack & Susan Tribbia
John J. Tully, Jr., Thomas M. Tully & Associates
John Vinci

Jean A. Follett & Douglas M. Thompson Ari Glass, Zeller Realty Group Daniel J. McLaughlin, Builders Association Karen A. Prieur &. C. James Prieur

$5000 AND ABOVE

MARCH 7, 2016
5:45 PM – Reception
7:00 PM – Dinner 
HILTON CHICAGO Grand Ballroom 
720 South Michigan Ave, Chicago

Join us for an evening of tribute, 
celebration and preservation. The 
Legendary Landmarks Celebration 
has become Chicago’s unrivaled 
celebration of civic and cultural 
leadership. Commemorating its 
eleventh season, this event has 
emerged as the premier affair to 
honor Chicago’s legendary leaders 
against the dazzling backdrop of 
our landmark skyline. The event 
highlights the people and places 
that make Chicago extraordinary in 
every way.

Preservation 
Snapshots
Spring 2016 Series
Living Modern

THURSDAY, MARCH 24
ARCHITECTURE OF I. W. COLBURN
Speaker: Jay Pridmore
Cosponsor: Winnetka Landmark  
Preservation Commission

THURSDAY, APRIL 21
MID-CENTURY MODERN 
IN CHATHAM
Speaker: Krisann Rehbein
(credit: Eric Allix Rogers)

THURSDAY, MAY 19
BRUCE GOFF’S FORD HOUSE: 
LIVING IN JOYFUL ORDER
Speakers: John H. Waters and 
Sydney K. Robinson

Look for complete information at 
www.Landmarks.org.

Save the Dates
STRATEGIC PLANNING MEETINGS
 
Landmarks Illinois is actively working on a 
new Five Year Strategic Plan to be completed 
by June 30, 2016. We are hosting regional 
meetings to solicit your feedback.
 
We welcome your input as we plan for the 
future. To see if there is a public meeting 
near you visit us at www.Landmarks.org or 
call us at (312) 922-1742.

2016 Honorees

W.E. O’Neil
Mike Faron, Chairman

Chicago
Corporate Landmark

Col (IL) Jennifer N. Pritzker
IL ARNG (Ret.)

Legendary Landmark 

Neal Family
Langdon Neal, Isobel Neal, 

Jeanette Sublett
Legendary Landmark
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2016 MOST 
ENDANGERED 
HISTORIC PLACES
Announcement

GET INVOLVED!

LEGENDARY 
LANDMARKS 
CELEBRATION

3.7

ARCHITECTURE OF 
I. W. COLBURN
Preservation Snapshots Lecture

3.24

GRANT APPLICATION DEADLINE
Barbara C. and Thomas E. Donnelley II Preservation 
Fund for Illinois
Preservation Heritage Fund

CHICAGO SUBURBAN 
PRESERVATION ALLIANCE
Meeting in Park Ridge


